BURL|NGTON ,

RESAOURCES Memorandum

To: Charlie Perrin — NM OCD, Aztec Date: April 7, 2004

From: Brett Adams

Re: San Juan 28-6 Unit #75
AP} 30-039-07153

Charlie, this letter is to summarize the meeting Ken Johnson and | had with you
yesterday concerning the referenced well.

This well was completed in 1957 with a 5-1/2” liner set from 3150’ to 5400’. The
wellfile and operations records in this office show this well does not have
intermediate casing. A wellbore diagram is attached for your records.

The bradenhead test that Burlington Resources submitted dated 7/26/2001 was
filed incorrectly. We speculate that since the wellhead does have a spool for
intermediate casing the operator assumed it was in the well. He correctly
reported what he measured but there is no intermediate casing in this well.

Also attached for your records is a photo of the wellhead taken 4/06/2004.

Please advise if there is any other information you need.
Thank you,

Brett Adams
Production Engineer
Cc: Nancy Oitmanns
wellfile
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